
 
 
From: Curt Nelson  
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 1:56 PM 
To: 'Dave Loebsack' 
Cc: 'McDowell,Donald H.' 
Subject: Patent Trolls 
 
Dave – we haven’t spoken in a while, but I have recently become aware of real 
problem for small business owners that I am hoping the government could help 
with – “Patent Trolls”. Patent Trolls are individuals whose entire business model 
is predicated on the filing of nuisance lawsuits over patents, which then forces 
the business or start-up to spend serious time, energy and money fighting the 
lawsuit. Patent trolls hamper innovation and force small businesses and startups 
to spend big dollars on legal fees rather than investing directly in their businesses 
and workforce. Large companies usually have the legal and financial resources 
to fight these off, but it’s the smaller companies that get hurt the most. 
 
Legislation has been introduced in the U.S House to address this issue – it would 
be great if you could support it. 
 
On behalf of the small businesses in Iowa, thank you. 
 
Curt 
 
 
 
Curt Nelson 
President & CEO, EDC Inc. 
230 2nd Street SE, Suite 212 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 
Office: 319-369-4955 
Cell: 319-329-7364 
cnelson@edcinc.org 
www.edcinc.org 
Now blogging at www.recipeforbusinesssuccess.com/blog  
 

"Victory belongs to those who believe in it the most and believe in it the 
longest." Lt. Col. Jimmie Doolittle 
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